From:
To:

Subject: FW: Rock Common - Further Information Request
Date: 23 December 2021 10:25:40

Please note EOT
Thanks,

Chris Bartlett

Principal Planner, Planning Services, Highways, Transport and Planning Directorate

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex,
PO19 1RQ

el SN | Vb v wostsssex gov Uk

From: Michael Metcalfe_

Sent: 23 December 2021 10:15

To: Chis Sorte:

Subject: Re: Rock Common - Further Information Request
Good morning Chris

Thank you for your email with attached letter requesting further information. In fairness to the
various consultants who will need to be involved in providing the additional information, we shall
be unlikely to make a start until after the Christmas and New Year break.

| note your suggestion re an extension of time and this seems to me to be reasonable and so
accordingly can you accept this email as agreement by the applicant to an extension until 5 April
2022.

Can | take this opportunity to wish you and your family a Happy Christmas and | trust you will be
able to have a relaxing break; we probably all deserve one after the last 12 months plus!

Best regards.

Mick

Michael Metcalfe
LLB (Hons) DipArb FRICS

Chartered Minerals Surveyor
RICS Registered Valuer



MgM Consulting

minerals and wasle managemen!

mobic I

MgM Consulting is the trading name of Terrestria Limited, a Registered Company (Company No 8741702)
having its Registered Office at 6 Engine Mews, Hampton in Arden B92 0AZ

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have
received this email by mistake and delete this email from your system.

Please be advised that computer viruses can be transmitted by email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Although all reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no viruses
are present in this email no liability is accepted for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

On 22/12/2021 14:48, Chris Bartlett wrote:

Good afternoon Mick,

Please find attached a request for further information in accordance with
Regulation 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact
Assessment) Regulations 2017.

Given the need for re-consultation and the requirement for being taken to planning
committee which includes a lengthy committee report to be written, | would be
grateful if you could agree with me an extension of time until 5th April 2022.

Kind regards,

Chris Bartlett

Principal Planner, Planning Services, Highways, Transport and Planning
Directorate

West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester,
West Sussex, PO19 1RQ

E—mail:_l Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the
persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you
should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its
content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments
are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any
attachment.








